Subject: Teterboro
Posted by Sanford Gerber on Wed, 24 Dec 2014 21:20:26 GMT
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Ross

If you are going to be going there on a regular basis, you may try and negotiate a better rate for
all. I've done it at many places that | go to regularly.

Sandy

From: MuZ2list [mailto:mu2list-bounces@mailman.mu-2aopa.com] On Behalf Of Ross Russo
Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2014 2:26 PM

To: mu2list@mailman.mu-2aopa.com

Subject: Re: [MU-2 list] Teterboro

Thanks to all who offered help on this. I've decided to try Essex County Airport in Caldwell, NJ
(KCDW). White Plains (KHPN) would add about 100nm to the trip because of the circuitous
routings ATC hands out to get there. Teterboro (KTEB) has a high hangar charge -- $250.00 per
night, but they do have CAA contract fuel, which would save me about $1.00 per gallon over the
price of fuel at Essex County. However, the hangar fee at Essex is only $107.00 per night, which
is a savings of $143.00 for every night | stay there. | don't think I'd be able to buy enough gas at
Teterboro to make up the difference in hangar costs, so Essex it is, at least for the first couple of
time.

Best wishes to you and yours at this joyous time of year!

Ross
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